
ATV Ad Hoc Committee
November 12,2015

6PM, NCRP

Agenda

l. Call to Order

ll. Review and Approval of October 8th Ad Hoc

Committee Minutes

lll. Approve November 12th Agenda

lV. New Business:

o Discussion of SR 82 Property-Toni Mott/Don
Bevins

r Discussion of future of committee
o Discussion of recommendations to Board re:

Seminole Tribe, Piquayne Forest, lmmokalee

Airport, SR 82 properties

o Discussion of local ATV Association/Advocacy

Group

V. Old Business:

o Review of Tickets to Ride Program-Jake
Sullivan

Vl. Public Comments
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RojasJrMiguel

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

WilliamsBarry
Thursday, October 29,2015 4:38 PM
CarnellSteve; TownsendAmanda
RojasJrMiguel; MottToni
The property is outlined below. Just as you turn left onto 82 towards Ft. Myers from leaving
lmmokalee. lt's in Coilier County

Follow up
Flagged



From: WilliamsBarry
Sentr Thursday, October 29, 2015 4:30 PM

To: MottToni
Cc: CarnellSteve; TownsendAmanda; RojasJrMiguel
Subject: SR 82 ATV Property

Toni,

I went out with Don Bevins yesterday to view this property. lt is 200 acres off of State Road

82. My understanding is it is for sale for S1.9M. I would like to provide this to the ATV ad hoc

committee on November 12 for their review and discussion.

Thanks for any analysis you can provide me prior to that meeting.

l'll follow up with Steve Carnell and Amanda Townsend tomorrow to discuss.

Barry

Under Florida Law, e-mail addresses are public records. lf you do nol want your e-mail address released in response to a public records request, do nol send
elecironic mail to this entity. lnstead. contact this oftice by telephone or in writing
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